ZyXEL Communications Corporation.

Date: 2014-8-07

FCC ID: IB8P660HNT1AV2

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, declares that the product
which bears the above FCC 1D contains 3 model numbers:

DSL-100HN-T1A v2; F?;%BOHN—T'iA v2; PEBOHN-T1A v2

The difference of them as show bellow:

Model difference: They are identical except the
mode! name. This is only to satisfy the different
requirements of the client. And they are really not
involved with the different Ant.

DSL-100HN-T1A vZ;
P-660HN-T1A vZ;
P660HN-TT1A V2

Your understanding will be highly appreciated.
Sincerely,

Emma Bao / Senior Manager
ZyXEL Communications Corporation

Signature:



